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Re: Application for a Waste Licence - Roadstone Dublin Limited. Fassaroe Waste Recovery 
Facility, Fassaroe Avenue, Fassaroe, Bray. County Wicklow. 

Dear Sir ,  

I am to refer to documentation received by the Agency in respect of an application for a waste licence 
on 26/05/2009 in respect of a facility at Fassaroe Waste Recovery Facility, Fassaroe Avenue, Fassaroe, 
Bray, County Wicklow. The register number assigned to this application is WO269-01. 

Please use this number as a reference in all fiirther correspondence on this matter and please address all 
such correspondence to the Agency at its Headquarters at the Licensing Unit, EPA, Ofice of'Climate, 
Licensing & Resource Use, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

The application and associated correspondence, including any acknowledgements and notifications, are 
available to view on the Agency Website at www.eua.ie. 

It is noted that the following correspondence person has been nominated in the application: 
Mr Derek Luby, Technical Director, SLR Consulting Ireland, 7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy 
Arbour, Dundrum, County Dublin. 

Please note that:- 
1. All documentation in relation to the application which is received from the nominated 

correspondence person will be treated as application documentation submitted by the 
applicant; and 

2. Following this letter, the Agency will address all correspondence in relation to the 
application to the nominated correspondence person. 

In the event that you wish to change the nominated correspondence person, please inform the Agency 
in writing. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

C.C. Mr Derek Luby, 'Technical Director, SLR Consulting Ireland, 7 Dundrum Business Park, 
Windy Arbour, Dundrum, County Dublin. 


